



Mr. Robert Anthony Rodriguez

Air Force Personnel Center, USAF

*Labor Management Program Business
Program Owner, DP3FS*

Biography:

Mr. Robert Anthony Rodriguez is the Labor Management Relations Business Process Owner, Directorate of Personnel Policy Programs Force Support Branch, Air Force Personnel Center, Department of the Air Force. In this capacity, Mr. Rodriguez is responsible for providing operational and policy development, program management guidance, and advisory support for Labor Relations Human Resources operational functions and strategic programs for the Department of Air Force employees worldwide. He began his career in the federal service in 1998 as a United States Postal Service, Mail Processing Clerk. Before serving as a civil servant, Mr. Rodriguez was an active-duty Logistics Specialist and served with the 37th Marine Wing Support Group, 3rd Marine Air Wing and 3rd Supply Battalion, 3rd Force Service Support Group.

Career:

07/2023 – Present	Labor Management Program BPO, Air Force Personnel Center-DP3FS
11/2022 – 07/2023	Supervisory Labor and Management Employee Relations Specialist, Civilian Human Resource Agency
08/2022 – 11/2022	Labor and Management Employee Relations Specialist, Civilian Human Resource Agency, Defense Health Agency Center of Excellence
01/2019 – 08/2022	Senior Labor Relations Officer, Civilian Human Resource Agency
09/2016 – 01/2019	Labor and Employee Management Relations Specialist, 802 FSS, Air Education Training Command
07/2012 – 01/2016	Labor Relations Specialist, Rio Grande District, Southwest Area, United States Postal Service
06/1998 – 07/2012	Mail Processing Clerk, San Antonio Processing & Distribution Center Rio Grande District, United States Postal Service

Education:

Arbitration and Preparation Course Level 1, George Meany Institution National Labor College
Baccalaureate in English, University of Texas at San Antonio
Forty (40) Hr. Basic Mediation Course, Center for Public Policy Dispute Resolution, University of Texas at Austin

